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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Valmoro, Lona J <ValmoroL1@state.gov> 
Sunday, January 2, 2011 7:11 PM 

Abedin, Huma 
Fw: Final Schedule, Monday January 3rd 
January.03.11.finaldoc; January.03.11.final.doc 

Please let me know if this doesn't come through clearly -- thank you! 

).; 
Command Center; Connell, Ellen K 
Sent: Sun Jan 02 17:04:43 2011 
Subject: Final Schedule, Monday January 3rd 

PREV RON Washington, DC 

8:25 am 	DEPART Private Residence 
En route State Department 
[drive time: 10 minutes] 

8:35 am 	ARRIVE State Department  

>; Pearson, Otis J; DS 

8:35 am 
	

PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING 
8:40 am 	Secretary's Office 

8:45 am 
	

DAILY SENIOR STAFF MEETING 
9:15 am 
	

Secretary's Conference Room 

9:15 am 
	

MONDAY MEETING w/ASSISTANT SECRETARIES 
10:00 am 
	

Principals Conference Room 7516 

10:00 am 	OFFICE TIME 
6:00 pm 	Secretary's Office 

6:00 pm 	DEPART State Department 
En route Private Residence 
[drive time: 10 minutes] 

6:10 pm 	ARRIVE Private Residence 

1-mc RAN 	IA/achinnton nr. 
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Weather: 
Washington, DC: Sunny, 42/31. 

FYI: 
12:00 pm HOLIDAY LUNCHEON 

Firefly Restaurant 
1300 New Hampshire Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC 
Contact: 202-861-1310 
Call Time: 12:00pm 
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